Public Document Pack

Scottish

TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE
Borders AREA FORUM
COUNCIL TUESDAY, 16 AUGUST, 2016

A MEETING of the TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA FORUM will be held in the LESSER HALL,

TOWN HALL, HAWICK on TUESDAY, 16 AUGUST 2016 at 6.30 pm

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

9 August 2016
BUSINESS
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Order of Business
4. Declarations of Interest
5. Minute (Pages 1 - 4) 2 mins

Minute of the meeting of the Teviot and Liddesdale Area Forum of 17 May
2016 to be approved. (Copy attached).

6. Matters Arising from the Minute (Pages 5 - 6) 2 mins

With reference to paragraph 5.3(b) of the Minute of 17 May 2016, consider
letter received from Chief Superintendent Ivor Marshall, Police Scotland.
(Copy attached).

7. Raising Concerns about Alcohol in your Community 30 mins

Presentation by lan Tunnah, Licensing Standards Officer and Michael
Wynne, Licensing Standards and Enforcement Officer.

8. Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life (Pages 7 - 16) 10 mins
Consider report by Service Director Neighbourhood Services. (Copy
attached).

9. Police Scotland 10 mins

Update report by Police Inspector detailing ongoing work and initiatives in
the Teviot and Liddesdale area. (To follow).




10. Scottish Fire & Rescue Service

Update report by Russell Bell, Station Commander, detailing ongoing work
and initiatives in the Teviot and Liddesdale Area. (To follow).

11. Open Questions 10 mins

Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on
the agenda.

12. Community Council Spotlight 10 mins

Consider matters of interest to Community Councils.

13. Any Other Items Previously Circulated

14. Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent

15. Date of next Teviot and Liddesdale Area Forum Meeting 2 mins

Future dates of Teviot and Liddesdale Area Forums:-

Tuesday, 20 September 2016 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 15 November 2016 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 13 December 2016 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 17 January 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 21 February 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 21 March 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall
Tuesday, 20 June 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall

NOTES
1. Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.

2. Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors G. Turnbull, A. Cranston, W. McAteer, S. Marshall,
D. Paterson and R. Smith

Mr C Griffiths, Hobkirk Community Council

Mr M Harrison, Southdean Community Council

Mr W Roberts, Denholm and District Community Council

Mr R Scott, Upper Liddesdale & Hermitage Community Council

Mrs M Short, Hawick Community Council

Mr T Stevenson, Upper Teviotdale & Borthwick Water

Mr S Wilson, Newcastleton & District Community Council

Mr B Francombe, Upper Teviot and Borthwick Water Community Council

Please direct any enquiries to Judith Turnbull Tel No. 01835 826556
Judith.Turnbull@scotborders.gov.uk




Agenda Item 5

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA FORUM

MINUTES of Meeting of the TEVIOT AND
LIDDESDALE AREA FORUM held in Lesser
Hall, Town Hall, Hawick on Tuesday, 17
May, 2016 at 6.30 pm

Councillors G Turnbull (Chairman), A Cranston, W McAteer, S Marshall,

Present:- D Paterson, R Smith, Community Councillors: Mr M Grieve (Burnfoot), Ms G

Frew, (Denholm) Mr C Griffiths (Hobkirk), Mr T Stevenson (Upper Teviotdale
& Borthwick Water), Mr F Wight (Hawick).

Apologies:- Mr W Roberts (Denholm), Mrs M Short (Hawick).
In Attendance:- Neighbourhood Area Manager (Mr F Dunlop), Inspector Carol Wood (Police

Scotland), Station Manager Mr R Bell (Scottish Fire and Rescue Service)
Democratic Services Officer (J Turnbull).

Members of the Public:- 6 in attendance

1.

2.2

2.3

MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the meeting held on 19 April 2016.

DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute.

DOG FOULING

The Chairman welcomed Mr Craig Blackie, Neighbourhood Area Manager, who was in
attendance to give a presentation on the Council’s new strategy relating to responsible
dog owners. Mr Blackie began his presentation by advising that through a recruitment
process, a private contractor, 3GS, had been appointed and it was hoped that their
enforcement officers would commence at the end of May or June. A pre-start survey had
been carried out by customer services, of which 500 residents had taken part. The survey
would be repeated throughout the trial, which would last for one year, and would be part
of the evaluation of the strategy. Regular updates would also be presented to Area
Forums with a full evaluation after one year. Another aspect of the new strategy was a
poster campaign. The poster highlighted that anyone allowing their dog to foul and then
not picking up prior to disposal into a suitable bin would be fined £80.00. The
enforcement Officers would also be able to issue tickets for littering. ~ Mr Blackie further
advised that the scheme was the first in Scotland and other local authorities would be
monitoring the trial. Mr Blackie acknowledged that two enforcement officers would be
covering a large area. However, they would be working shifts to cover dawn to dusk and
their patrol routes would not be published, deployment would be through intelligence led
information.

Mr Blackie continued that a new Green Dog Walker (GDW) initiative had also been
launched. The scheme was a non-confrontational, friendly way to change attitudes about
dog fouling. Volunteers wore a GDW accessory to show they had taken the pledge to
always: clean up after their dog; carry extra dog waste bags; be happy to be approached
to give a dog waste bag to those without and be a friendly reminder to other dog walkers
to clean up after their dogs. The Green Dog Walker scheme would also be evaluated
throughout the trial period. Councillor Paterson, Executive Member for Environmental
Services, stated that he hoped that the new schemes would be a success and
encouraged responsible dog ownership.

Members asked for clarification on a number of points. Mr Blackie advised that officers
would collate information received from 0300 100 1800 calls, through the dedicated
website at www.scotborders.qov.uk/ggafg%inq, the public and Members. This information



http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/dogfouling

4.2

4.3

would then be used to allocate the following weeks deployment of enforcement officers.
The enforcement officers would issue tickets electronically and the fee could be paid to
3GS direct or at a contact centre. Any profit would be split between 3GS and the
Council. Any unpaid fines would be pursued through the Procurator Fiscal for
prosecution. The Chairman thanked Mr Blackie for attending the meeting and the
informative presentation.

DECISION
NOTED the report.

STREET CLEANING

With reference to paragraph 4 of the minute of 19 April 2016, 4Earth Solutions had
provided a quotation for chewing gum removal and application of their Gum Stopper
product for areas within the town centre. Members discussed the quotation, copies of
which had been circulated prior to the meeting. Several Members expressed concern at
the combined cost of the process and the financial sustainability on the Quality of Life
budget. The Chairman expressed his disappointment, as following consideration of other
processes which had implications for health and safety and lack of Council manpower, he
had been working under the Forum’s instructions to investigate options to improve the
streets in the town centre. Following a further debate it was agreed not to proceed with
the process.

DECISION
AGREED no further action.

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES AND QUALITY OF LIFE

With reference to paragraph 5 of the minute of 19 April 2016 there had been circulated a
report by Service Director Neighbourhood Services seeking approval for proposed new
Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life Schemes from the Area Forum. The
following Neighbourhood Small Schemes had been requested for consideration by Teviot
and Liddesdale Members: grass cutting at The Mote, Hawick, once in May and once in
August; contribution towards the removal of a derelict garage at the rear of Lochpark
Road, Hawick and removal of unwanted trees at Minto Churchyard, to allow regeneration
at their bases. The following Quality of Life Schemes had been requested for
consideration: provision of bus shelter at Newcastleton and a contribution to Hawick
Welcome Initiative.

The Neighbourhood Area Manager, Mr Dunlop, was in attendance and advised that he
was unable to give an update on the carry forward of the remaining Small Schemes
budget from the last financial year, but would be able to do so at the next Area Forum.
However, he advised that the carry forward of the unallocated Quality of Life budget from
the previous financial year had been approved. Therefore, £3,019 would be carried
forward to the Hawick and Hermitage ward budget and £190 to the Hawick and Denholm
ward budget respectively.

Mr Dunlop further advised that the Hawick and Hermitage Ward councillors had requested
removal of vegetation from the islands in the river Teviot between the Coble Cauld and
Lawson Bridge be brought forward as a small scheme. Permission for the work was
currently being sought from Scottish National Heritage and cost for the vegetation removal
was being obtained. When approval was granted and costs were available he would
bring forward for consideration at the Area Forum. Members requested that an update
on the Pay & Display scheme 2015/16 be included in the report at the next meeting and
this was noted.

DECISION

(a) AGREED the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes for
implementation:-

Page 2



5.2

5.3

(i) Grass cutting at The Mote, Hawick £600
(ii) Contribution towards the removal of a derelict garage

at the rear of Lochpark Road, Hawick £495
(iii) Removal of unwanted trees at Minto Churchyard. £434

(b) AGREED the following new Quality of Life Schemes for
implementation:-

(i) Supply and install bus shelter at Newcastleton £7,755
(ii) Contribution to Hawick Welcome Initiative £2,000

POLICE SCOTLAND

Inspector Carol Wood, Police Scotland was in attendance to present an update report on
the Multi Member Ward Plan, which had been circulated prior to the meeting. The report
highlighted that with regard to the Drug Dealing and Misuse priority, a number of stop and
searches had been carried out in April. Of these, three individuals had been reported for
possession of drugs. The Road Safety priority showed that a number of road checks had
been carried out. Three conditional offers had been issued for speeding and two
warnings for the anti-social use of a vehicle. Four drivers had been charged for driving
without insurance and a number of other related drug offences. A male had also been
arrested and charged with drink driving. With regard to the Violent Crime priority a man
had been charged with possession of a lock-knife. With regard to the to the Anti-Social
Behaviour priority, six police warnings had been administered.

Inspector Wood went on to refer to the new Air Weapon Legislation which came into effect
on 1 July 2016. Any person who possessed, purchased, used or acquired an air weapon
would be required to have a certificate to legally hold them. Police Scotland recognised
that a number of these types of weapons would no longer be used or required. As a
result an ‘amnesty’ would be held where people could surrender their air weapons at
Galashiels police station. Provisional dates for the surrender campaign were Monday 23
May to Sunday 12 June 2016 between 8 am and 10 pm.

The Forum again expressed concern that the crime statistics were still not being reported
at meetings. The Clerk was asked to write to the Chief Constable requesting that
statistics be provided on a regular basis to ensure openness and transparency. The
Forum also asked that PC Paterson be commended for establishing a good rapport with
his local, rural community.

DECISION

(a) NOTED the report; and

(b) AGREED that the Clerk write to the Chief Constable requesting crime
statistics be provided to the Area Forum on a regular basis.

SCOTTISH FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

Station Manager, Russell Bell, Hawick Fire Station, presented information on response
and resilience activities since the last meeting. An update report had also been circulated
prior to the meeting. Mr Bell advised that there had been three house fire incidents with
one fatality. There had been two unwanted fire alarm signals, both domestic; six special
service incidents with three casualties and one woodland fire. Mr Bell went on to advise
that Hawick wholetime crews had completed their initial swift water training and now all
staff were trained as boat operators. Mr Bell further advised that the Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service, out of hospital cardiac arrest response trial, had been extended for a
further six months. Hawick was now a live asset and was on standby to meet the needs of
local communities. Since the trial began five lives had been saved. Mr Bell concluded
his report by informing that the spring season thematic period was now active and
focused on grass and wildland fires, rubbish and refuse fires and derelict property.

DECISION
Page 3



8.2

8.3

8.4

NOTED the report.

OPEN QUESTIONS
Councillor McAteer advised that CCTV had been installed at the Common Haugh.

DECISION
NOTED.

COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPOTLIGHT

Community Councillor, Chris Griffiths, (Hobkirk) advised that the Community Council had
held their Annual General Meeting, all officers had been re-elected. Heart Start training
was about to commence and would be live on 2 July 2016. Hobkirk Community Council
would be celebrating the Queen’s birthday with an afternoon picnic on 12 June at Laidlaw
Hall.

Community Councillor Gwen Frew (Denholm) reported that they were to receive a
presentation from the Hawick Flood Prevention Scheme on 18 May. On the 28 May it
was the annual bogey race and May Fair and on 4 June they would be welcoming the
Hawick Coronet. They were also celebrating the Queen’s birthday by hosting a picnic on
the village green. The Community Council had donated medallions to all school children
in the village to commemorate the Queen’s birthday.

Community Councillor Michael Grieve (Hawick) advised that their Treasurer, Mr Batten,
had retired. The Coronet’s night had been a success and this year they had made a small
profit. They were presently planning the Carnival and the music line up would be
announced shortly.

Community Councillor French Wight (Hawick) thanked everyone who had assisted with
the clean-up.

DECISION
NOTED the reports.

DATE OF NEXT TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA FORUM MEETING
The next meeting of the Teviot and Liddesdale Area Forum would be held on Tuesday, 16
August 2016 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall, Hawick.

The meeting concluded at 7.40 pm.

Page 4



3 July 2016

Councillor George Turnbull
73 Weaverland Road

Hawick
TD9 9PJ

Dear Councillor Turnbull

Crime and Incident Statistics

Agenda Item 6

l\\“’l/ ‘

FM"E \;\G“'o

POLICE
SCOTLAND

Keeping people safe

lvor Marshall
Chief Superintendent
Local Police Commander

The Lothians and Scottish Borders
Dalkeith Police Station

Newbattle Road

Dalkeith, EH22 3AX

| refer to the above subject and your letter to Chief Constable Gormley on 23
May 2016, and write to provide formal response in addition to my verbal
update at the Police Fire and Rescue and Safer Communities Board.

As you know, Police Scotland remains committed to providing relevant
information to local communities across Scotland in line with our statutory
responsibilities. This remains a complex and complicated subject, as
information has to be accessed from a variety of legacy recording systems.
Furthermore Chief Constable Gormley has instigated a review and remodel of
the Performance Reporting Framework as part of his 2026 vision for the
service. This significant piece of work is being led by ACC Malcolm Graham
and involves the resources of the Force Analysis and Performance Unit.

In the interim, Chief Inspector McLean, Local Area Commander continues to
provide as much additional crimefincident statistical and contextual
information as is currently available to him, focusing on the priorities for the
Scottish Borders and the relevant multi member wards. It is worth stressing
that | remain resolute in prioritising the operational presence and visibility of
officers in communities over the collation and preparation of statistical reports,
so this may be a limiting factor in the volume and detail of data that Chief
Inspector McLean can provide beyond the formal scrutiny board reports.

scotland.policeuk Y @PoliceScotland  [fj Policescotland

Page 5




| trust this explains our current position on this subject and gives you an
indication of the future developments relating to the Force Performance
Framework. As and when there is more information and detail on this subject,
| will of course brief the Board.

In the meantime, should you have any specific questions or concerns about
performance data or reporting, you can always contact me or Chief Inspector
McLean and we will endeavour to supply whatever information we reasonably

can.

Yours Sincerely

v

lvor Marshall
Chief Superintendent

Page 6



SCOttiSh Agenda Item 8

Borders

COUNCIL

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES AND QUALITY OF LIFE

Report by Service Director Neighbourhood Services

TEVIOT & LIDDESDALE AREA FORUM

16 August 2016

1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY

1.1

1.2

1.3

This report seeks approval for the proposed new Quality of Life and
Small Schemes from the Area Forum.

The following Neighbourhood Small Schemes have been requested for
consideration by the Teviot & Liddesdale members: - Contribution to the
removal of vegetation from River Teviot, Hawick (split equally between
both Wards); contribution to improve zebra crossing at Albert Road,
Hawick; paint play equipment at Bonchester Bridge play area; erect fence
and gate at Bonchester Bridge play area; repair to steps and grouting at
Trinity Steps; paint hand rails at Trinity Steps.

The following Quality of Life Schemes have been requested for
consideration by the Teviot & Liddesdale members: - Supply and install
security fencing at Mansfield Industrial Units; install fence and gate at
Escape Youth Centre, Hawick.

2 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1

I recommend that the Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum:

(a) approves the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes
for implementation:-

(i) Contribution to the removal of vegetation from River
Teviot, Hawick (split equally between both Wards)

£4,000

(ii) Contribution to improve zebra crossing at Albert Road,
Hawick £3,600

(ii) Paint play equipment at Bonchester Bridge play area
£1,171

(iii) Erect fence and gate at Bonchester Bridge play area
£1,400

(iv) Repair to steps and grouting at Trinity Steps £2,500

Page 7

Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum — 16 August 2016 1



(v) Paint hand rails at Trinity Steps

£147
(b) approves the following new Quality of Life Scheme for
implementation:-
(i) Supply and install security fencing at Mansfield
Industrial Units £1,495

(ii) Install fence and gate at Escape Youth Centre, Hawick

£1,630

(c)

notes the updates on previously approved Neighbourhood
Small Schemes as detailed in Appendix A to this report.

(d) notes the updates on previously approved Quality of Life
Schemes as detailed in Appendix B to this report.

Page 8
Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum — 16 August 2016



3

BACKGROUND

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Elected Members, Community Councils and the public can request potential
Neighbourhood or Quality of Life schemes or work to be undertaken by the
Neighbourhood squads by contacting the Neighbourhood Area Manager
direct. Neighbourhood Operations is contactable via the new Scottish
Borders Council telephone number 0300 100 1800, e-mail address -
enquiries@scotborders.gov.uk or by writing to Neighbourhood Services,
Council Headquarters, Newtown St. Boswells, Melrose TD6 0SA.

The following schemes have been requested for consideration via these
routes to enhance the Teviot & Liddesdale Area:-

(a) Contribution towards the removal of vegetation from the Coble Cauld
to Lawson Bridge section of the River Teviot, with £2,000 being
contributed from both Hawick and Denholm and Hawick and
Hermitage wards (£4,000). This request was received from Ward
Councillors.

(b)  Contribution to the installation of a pedestrian refuge at the zebra
crossing on Albert Road, Hawick (£3,600). This request was
received from Ward Councillors.

(c) Carry out preparation and painting of the play equipment at
Bonchester Bridge play area (£1,171). This request was received
from Ward Councillors.

(d) Supply and install wooden fencing and two gates around Bonchester
Bridge play area (£1,400). This request was received from Ward
Councillors.

(e) Repair to two platforms and one step, power wash steps and walls
and repair any loose/missing grout at Trinity Steps, Hawick (£2500)
This request was received from Ward Councillors.

(f) Paint hand rails at Trinity Steps, Hawick (£147). This request was
received from Ward Councillors.

(g) Supply and install metal security fencing at Mansfield Industrial
Units, Hawick (£1,495). This request was received from Ward
Councillors.

(h)  Supply and install wooden fencing and gate at Escape Youth Centre,
Hawick (£1,630). This request was received from ward Councillors.

Works will be scheduled to meet specific area needs, local timetable and to
maximise the overall efficiency of the works programme.

Updates on previously approved Neighbourhood Small Schemes as detailed
in Appendix A to this report.

Updates on previously approved Quality of Life Schemes as detailed in
Appendix B to this report.

Page 9

Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum — 16 August 2016 3



4 IMPLICATIONS

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Financial
(a) Quality of Small
Life Schemes Total

15/16 Carry Forward 11,363 17,005 | 28,368
16/17 Budget 20,000 34,702 | 54,702
Total Budget 31,363 51,707 | 83,070
Committed Previously 15,660 10,829 26,489
Proposed per Report 3,125 12,818 15,943
Remaining Balance 12,578 28,060 40,638

(b) A budget of £34,702 is available through Neighbourhood Services for
small schemes in the Teviot and Liddesdale area in 2016/17. It has
been agreed previously that this budget will be split equally between
the Hawick & Hermitage and Hawick & Denholm Wards. Taking in to
account the carry-over from 2015/16, if the above schemes are
approved, then there will be a remaining budget of £15,640 in
Hawick & Hermitage Ward and £12,420 in Hawick & Denholm Ward
for future schemes.

(c) In addition, a budget of £20,000 is available for Quality of Life
schemes in the Teviot & Liddesdale Area in 2016/17. It has been
agreed previously that this budget will be split equally between the
Hawick & Hermitage and Hawick & Denholm Wards. Taking in to
account the carry-over from 2015/16, if the above schemes are
approved, then there will be a remaining budget of £4,286 in Hawick
& Hermitage Ward and £8,292 in Hawick & Denholm Ward for future
schemes.

Risk and Mitigations

If these budgets are not spent, the local area will not benefit from
improvement works being carried out.

Equalities

The proposals within this report will not have an adverse impact on any of
the equality groups - race, disability, age, sexual orientation or
religion/belief.

Acting Sustainably

It is anticipated that there will be a variety of economic, social or
environmental benefits arising from the proposed schemes in para 3.1.

Carbon Management

There are no significant effects anticipated on carbon emissions to the
Council by doing or not doing what is proposed.

Rural Proofing

This report does not relate to new or amended policy or strategy and as a
result rural proofing is not an applicable consideration.

Page 10

Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum — 16 August 2016 4



4.7 Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation

There is no change to either the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme
of Delegation.

5 CONSULTATION

5.1 The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer,
the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Chief Officer HR and the Clerk to the
Council have been consulted and any comments received have been
incorporated in the final report.

Approved by

Jenni Craig

Service Director Neighbourhood Services Signature ..........ccoiviiiniiienanen,
Author(s)
Name Designation and Contact Number
Fraser Dunlop Neighbourhood Area Manager
01835 824000 Ext 8029

Background Papers: None
Previous Minute Reference: None

Note - You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Jacqueline Whitelaw can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Contact us at Jacqueline Whitelaw, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters,
Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 825431, Fax 01835 825071,
email eitranslationrequest@scotborders.gov.uk.

Page 11
Teviot & Liddesdale Area Forum — 16 August 2016 5




This page is intentionally left blank



TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES APPENDIX A
Date of Available
Location Work Description Origin Enquiry Status’ Price Budget Comments
2016/17 Budget available for Neighbourhood Small Schemes £34,702
Hawick & Hermitage £22,782 Including £5,431 carry over from 2015/16
Town Centre, Hawick Additional parking signs Ordered £1,400 £21,382 Approved 2015/16
The Mote, Hawick Grass cutting (June and August) One cut complete £600 £20,782
Rear of Loch Park, Hawick Contribution towards garage removal Complete £495 £20,287
|
Hawicly& Denholm £28,925 |Inculuding £11,574 carry over from 2015/16
Commféa Haugh Car Park, Hawick Installation of CCTV equipment £7,900 £21,025 Approved 2015/16
Minto Churchyard Remove unwanted trees Complete £434 £20,591
Ll
w
Remaining Balance for Neighbourhood Small Schemes £40,878

08/08/2016




This page is intentionally left blank



TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA
QUALITY OF LIFE SCHEMES

APPENDIX B
Date of Available
Location Work Description Origin Enquiry Status’ Price Budget Comments
2016/17 Budget available for Quality of Life Schemes £20,000

Hawick & Hermitage £14,246 Including £4,246 carry over from 2015/16
Craik Forest Supply and install bench Ordered £205 £14,041 Approved 2015/16
Newcastleton Supply and install bus shelter Ordered £7,755 £6,286
Hawick Welcome Initiative Contribution Complete £2,000 £4,286
Hawick & Denholm £17,117 Including £7,117 carry over from 2015/16
Silverbyhall, Hawick Provision of timber ramp Ongoing £2,700 £14,417 Approved 2015/16
The Hetp Burnfoot Contribution to electronic signs Ongoing £3,000 £11,417 Approved 2015/16

0]

|_\

T

Remaining Balance for Quality of Life Schemes £15,703

08/08/2016




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minute
	6 Matters Arising from the Minute
	8 Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life
	Item No. 8 - Appendix A
	Item No. 8 -  Appendix B


